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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 18,2009 212 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; 

Subject: 

importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 12 (Aff of Publication of N-Cust Mtg.).Itr.02-18-2009(2).pdf 

Frankden@nettally.com; Dale Buys; Jean Hartman; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates 
in Pinellas County, Florida 

a. Martin S.  Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

b. Docket No.: 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas 
County, Florida - Filing the Notice of Filing of the Affidavit of Publication evidencing that the Notice of Customer 
Meeting to discuss Mid-County Services, Inc.’s Application for a rate increase has been published in a newspaper of 
general circulation in Pinellas County, Florida. 

c. Mid-County Services, Inc. 

d. 3 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; and Affidavit of Publication - 1 page. 

211 812009 



FREDERICK L. ASCHALIER, JR. 
CHRIS H BENTLW, PA. 
ROBERT C. BRANNAN 
F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKINS, PA. 
KYIE L. KEww 
STEVEN T. MINDLIN, PA. 
CHASITV H. O'STEEN 
WILLIAM E. SUNDSTROM, PA. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, PA. 

ROBERT M. C. ROSE (13262006) 

JOHN L. WFtARTON - 

LAW OFFICES 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230 1 

(850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

www.rsbattorneys.coiii 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

FebruaIy 18,2009 

E - F I m G  

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANLANDO CENTER 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, SUITE 21 18 
LONGWOOD, FI-ORIDA 32779 

FAS (407) 830-8522 
(407) 830-6331 

MARTIN s. FRlEDhl4N. PA. 
BRIAN J. STREET 

(LICEXSED rN Nnr lbm- o w ?  

- 
CHRISTIAN w. MARCELLI, OF CO['MSEL 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in 
Wastewater Rates in Pinellas County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.155 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing of the Affidavit of 
Publication evidencing that the Notice of Customer Meeting to discuss Mid-County Services, Inc.'s 
Application for a rate increase has been published in a newspaper of general circulation in Pinellas 
County, Florida. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to 
give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

Of Counsel 
CWM/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Dale Buys, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Jean Hartman, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

3m2"4"rz; b! k(eltii-C:ITL. M \ l  ALTAMONTE\LWlLnlES INC\MID-COUNM(. 155) MID-COUNTY 2008 RATE CASEWSC Clerk 12 (Aff of publication of N-C 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 

for an increase in wastewater 
rates in Pinellas County, Florida 

MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 080250-SU 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC., by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket an Affidavit of 

Publication evidencing that the Notice of the Customer Meeting to discuss Mid-County 

Services, Inc.’s Application for a rate increase has been published in accordance with 

Rule 25-22.0407, Florida Administrative Code. 

Respectfully submitted this lSth day of 
February, 2009, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32799 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 
crnarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

For the Firm 

FPSC -COMMISSION CLERK 



St. Petersburg Times
Published Daily

St. Petersburg, Pinellas County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF Pinellas }
Before the undersigned authority personally appeat-ed B. Uarr
who on oath says that he/she is Legal Clerk of the St.
Petersburg Tinies a daily newspaper published at St. Petersburg,
in Pinellas County. Florida that the attached copy of

advertisement, being a Legal Notice in the matter RE:

MEETING NOTICE - MID COUNTY SERVICES
080250-SU was published in said newspaper in the issues of
City & State, 2/10/2009.

Affiant further says the said St. Petersburg Times is a

newspaper published at St. Petersburg. in said Pinellas County.
Florida and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in said Pinellas County. Florida, each day
and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post
office in St. Petersburg, in said Pinellas County, Florida. for a
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the

attached copy of advertisement, and affiant further says that he

/she has neither paid nor promised any person. firm or
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the
purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the said
newspaper.

A Ii
S t$t-..

Signature of Affiant

Sworn to and subscribed before me

this 10th day of Februai-y A.D.2009

LEGAL NOTICE

BEFORE ThE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMSSION
NOTICE Of CUSTOMER MaTING

TO ThE CUSTOMERS Of Me-COUNTRY SERVICEt flC
AND

ALL OThER INTERESTED PERSONS
FEBRUARY 10, 2

Re: Docket No. 050250-SO; Aiplication For Increase In Watewaler Rates In Finals. Coifly By
Mld-Ccst.ty $.fvlca., Inc.

NOTICE Is hereby given that the Staff of the Florida Pit5c Sanilce CawItlelon all conduct a
customer meeting to discuss Mid-County Services. k Application for a rate inaeu. The
meeting v.11 b. held at the following time and pisoe

eginring of the meets.
ert..One Or nu of die
4 s#.d wtlclpate hi VS
ma of 1119 atoms., ItS

The p.spoee of lit meeting Is to give customers and other Wetted pereone WI opportunity lb
offer coownents to Con'rnleslon Staff regeiding the quatty of service the Utlay provides aid to
ask queationa. anti gormiwn onVa rnpoead rates - wall -t.-, Convtalon Stat

0* aaløls to' 1140r1es and coordinate customs., car.nfl and to nasa meiters Cl
The pibta. A4egr$entatlve Soni the Utility may also bar' attendance At Vie begawig of the
rrieedtig oaooedLfls- Wit be estabolied for the ordec of co.w,ia,tS. Commission Staff iaN have
sign-ac thetis aid SetOnisswWbe czed fl the order That they sign L*to sesc

hi addition to the oustonier meeting to be held on Febluwy 2$, 2000, at 6:00 pjmI., C0.TwTdealOEi
Staff all be avaIlable that afferytoon from 2:00 p.m. to 400 p.m., to *ttwat with reçxeeentadvea
of customer otouns, honwowrwe' associatIons, at developers who dealt. a mom. Si.deiTh
dIscussIon ofllie.l,a,a Moolnb,,ents n.y be made for t1 meedng with ConvnleeIon Stall by
contacting 14-. Dale: Bans S 150413-8536 before ibeedey Felmnsy 24,2 MI ispreeents
tlv who wish to paJtiSete hi individual meetings n tqeJ to maims at appointment. since the
indMdual meetIngs mey be canceled limo appointments are rnadt

Pursuant to ptotfeions of the knertans With Disabilities Act, any person reqiliming specIal

accOOrmiOdhilOnsto tatictiete in this meeting betas-of P. physIcal Inipsinwat thoud cat

the Office of Coimnteeitn GISt at 85C 413-6770 at mat 48 fuss - to the ntee*i A4
*1111 Is hSlnc or speech inipewed Si, uld contact the Rosidu Public Sec Conyrlmalon

j0th*ftod6s1waY Senile.. which can be readied at 1-300-955-8771 TD or 1-800-

6-.._.c oeltatignSCustoinerMsUrIg

--" Signature of Notary Public

Personally knowii X or produced indentification

Type of indentification produced

_______________

.*. vc-MME:;s'-:-#no37y11

I 4.,. r:xpIpEs 10J1 1010
-

L'a'-jh

O a fl storm ort eater requkas cancellatIon ef the meetIng, ConyrlisalOn halt wit
attamnpt to give tfmaiv direct matte to the patties. Novice of CanetIon of the meetIng wit So

be provided on the Cb.ym*alm'a webelte ØiltpJAsv.pecaa.ti4wider the McI toplce Irda

fotaid at the bottom of the home one. Cancellation ca, Sea be con timed by oathg the Oflide

of t General Counsel at 850.41 &4t 90.

My person *110 wades te conrad or provide infonnadon to Ca,m*elon Staff do.0 at

the meetings, alt orally or , wdthtg. Other vatttwi connarS regarding the Ul$jthe
peiçaad rates, or Sgutts to be placed on the inallog t for lIfe e, nay be to

toes

ONce of tI'e Conletladon 01c

florida to SaMoa ConvtSen

5640 Shumerd OS Bosevad

renehsaaee, FL 32310.0850

Ml correepondance showid rater to Docicat No. 080250-SU, P,sd-Cowity Services. lno. tsr let-

S *11 placed hi the coneaporidence Ne of this docket tst nay also submit comments lIvouqh

the Florida Public Service Convrdnlon's toe-free facMmlie Mc at 1.8W-B11'0810

O you wad moentact the FlodcM Public Service Contn Mga&'ig ccnSdsabout senici,
you may oat the cc.rgnSmon DM5100 of R,adav Cv,, ,$enve and Colnwar Aselataice at

V. foa.flmfr'g to5JfS ngqaj t4OO.34235_ `Ito nay-ta atom a cotrciehit trough the
Cotywnisslon's webelte at

This notice ian prepared by the Utilty aid approved by Conetsalof, Staff for *btIMOO by 0w
Uttlty to Is oflwt -

210i09 94571l-*l

DOCU - -

U 1358 FEBLd

too pm.. Wedne,de Febnisy 25 2000

MartIn Luther long, Jr. Center

550 Laura Lane

DunedIn, florida 34696

`who Wish toco.nvnent are urged to be

the nfl Service Comm
meeting. The meeting will begin as scheduled and a
- -at.

FPsc-coM;-ISsIu CLER:


